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March 19, 1980 

City Council 
Sacramento, California 

Honorable Members in Session: 

SUBJECT: Recommendation of Bid Award for N Street, 7th to 8th Street 
Utility Relocation 

SUMMARY 

The City Engineer's office has prepared plans and specifications for the above 
project_ Bids have been received and the City Engineer hereby recommends bid award. 

BACKGROUND  

On February 26, 1980, the City Council approved plans and specifications for N Street, 
7th to 8th Street Utility Relocation and bids were received and opened by the City 
Clerk in the Council Chambers on March 18, 1980. Bids received are as follows: 

Mexica Construction	 $159,303.00	 1,0570 
Dig It Engineering Const. 	 198,288.00 
C. V. O'Neill, Inc.	 216,590.00 
A & E Pipe Lines, Inc.	 218,373.00 

FINANCIAL DATA  

This project is in the amended 1979/80 budget for the Engineering Department, and 
the California Department of General Services, Office of the State Architect, has 
deposited with the City of Sacramento the sum of $210,609.00 to cover the complete 
construction cost of the utility relocation work. The construction estimate for 
this project was $202,650.00. The low bid of Mexica Construction is 21.39% below 
the construction estimate. 

RECOMMENDATION 

The City Engineer recommends that the low bid of Mexica Construction in the amount 
of $159,303.00 be accepted.

Respectfully submitted, 

Recommendation Approved: 
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LORRAINE MAGANA 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK	 CITY CLERK 

915 I STREET	 SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 96811 

CITY HALL ROOM 203	 TELEPHONE we) 449-542s 

March 26, 1980 

Me,ica Construction 
7573 Tamoshanter Way 
Sacramento, CA 95822 

Gentlemen: 

On March 25, 1980, the City Council accepted your 
5159,303.00 for N Street, 7th to 8th Street util

bid in the amount of 
ity relocation. 

The City Engineer will contact you concerning the necessary bond and 
contract. 

Sincerely 

cc: City Engiheer
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